State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 22, 1996
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Vicki D. Johnson, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services U%

RE: Docket No. 930885-EU - Petition to resolve territorial dispute with Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative, Inc. by Gulf Power Company.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and the above-mentioned
utilities has been scheduled at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Thursday, September 19, 1996
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 362
Tallahassee, Florida

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff and the utilities regarding the
information and maps filed by the parties on August 12, 1996. Attendance, however, is not
required. Please note that the meeting will not be an open forum for discussion or questioning
of the utility. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Roberta Bass at

(904) 413-6700.
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cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Bass)
Division of Appeals (Helton)
Division of Records and Reporting
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